
 
 

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Thursday 9 June 2016 
 

Time 7.00 pm 
 

Venue Failsworth Town Hall, Oldham Road, Failsworth, M35 0FJ 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Sian Walter-Browne at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Sian Walter-Browne Tel. 0161 
770 5151 or email sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk 
 
3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Penny Kenworthy, tel. 0161 770 4289 or 
email penny.kenworthy@oldham.gov.uk  
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer no later than 15 minutes prior to 
the commencement of the meeting. 
 
5.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.   
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT 
EXECUTIVE IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors Ames, Bates, Briggs, Brock, Fielding, Garry (Chair), McMahon, 
Stretton and Williams 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

Public Document Pack

mailto:sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:penny.kenworthy@oldham.gov.uk


 
 

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 

 The Minutes of the meeting held on 17th March 2016 are attached for approval. 

6   Election of Vice Chair  

 The District Executive is asked to elect a Chair for the Municipal Year 2016/17. 

7   Nominations to Outside Bodies and Sub-Groups  

 Members are invited to nominate representatives to the Contour Housing Board 
and Oldham Old Peoples Welfare Organisation. 

8   Failsworth and Hollinwood District Plan Report and Final Draft (Pages 5 - 18) 

9   Failsworth and Holinwood Budget Report (Pages 19 - 24) 

 To update the District Executive with District and Councillor budgets  

10   Failsworth and Holinwood Police report (Pages 25 - 38) 

 To update the District Executive with the Failsworth and Hollinwood Police report  

 



 

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
17/03/2016 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Garry (Chair)  
Councillors Ames, Bates, Briggs, Dawson, Fielding, McMahon, 
Stretton and Williams 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Emma Alexander Executive Director Corporate and 

Commercial Services 
 Penny Kenworthy District Co-ordinator 
 Caroline Walmsley Constitutional Services 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

There were no apologies for absence received.  

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

Councillor Garry declared a personal interest in Item 8 – Partner 
Updates, by virtue of her husband’s employment with Greater 
Manchester Police. 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

Three public questions had been received, however as there 
were no members of the public present to receive a response to 
two of the questions, it was agreed that a written response 
would be provided. 
 
1. Mr Antony Cahill, 79 Ravenoak Drive, Failsworth, Oldham 
 
“In the Budget report it states that a total of £2955.04 was spent 
on improvements to Ravenoak Drive.  £1477.52 from Councillor 
McMahon and the same amount from Councillor Briggs. 
 
As a resident of Ravenoak Drive and talking to my near 
neighbours the only improvements were to fencing at the rear of 
houses on Roman Road that back onto Ravenoak Drive.  The 
top concrete slabs were replaced and one side of the fence was 
painted brown.  There were 21 of these slabs and they can be 
priced at £10 each.  This comes nowhere near the previously 
mentioned figure. 
There are no other improvements on Ravenoak Drive.  Separate 
money has been put aside for the removal of a Virgin Media 
Box.  Trees behind my house had their branches trimmed by a 
business owner from Phoenix Mill, because they were on un-
adopted land.  Residents paid for their own garden trees to be 
trimmed down.  Other fencing near to the park was completed 
over 2 years ago. 
 
At no point am I calling into question the integrity of the two 
Councillors mentioned or indeed people sitting here in front of 
me.  It just appears that someone is trying to pull the wool over Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

someone’s eyes to the detriment of the residents in and around 
Ravenoak Drive.   
 
Could you therefore look into this matter and obtain what was 
done with this money.  If I am totally wrong then I will be happy 
in the knowledge that the people received the right amount of 
work on improvements.” 
 
It was reported that there had been difficult relationship issues 
between the residents of Roman Road and Ravenoak Drive.  
Roman Road residents had painted the fence with anti-vandal 
paint and Councillor McMahon had been contacted by residents 
of Ravenoak Drive to remedy the situation.   
 
The Council had adopted the highway that adjoins the fence but 
didn’t own the fence itself and there was a dispute over 
ownership.  However, the Council intervened and replaced posts 
and fence panels with the anti-vandal paint.  It also funded the 
removal of the Virgin Media Box.  This was therefore the true 
cost paid to an approved contractor.  Furthermore, some 
signage work was still to be completed.     
 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 28th 
January 2016 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   PETITIONS   

No petitions had been received. 
 

7   FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD BUDGET REPORT   

The District Executive received a report which advised of the 
budgets aligned for the 2015/2016 municipal year. 
 
The following initiatives were requested to be considered for 
approval:- 
 
1. The £6000 allocated to tree planting from the Failsworth West 

Capital Budget be revised with £5000 being allocated towards 
Lower Memorial Park Toilets, leaving an unallocated balance 
of £2000. 

2. The remaining £2000 Failsworth West Capital Budget, 
together with £1000 from the Failsworth West Revenue 
Budget be allocated to the Safer Homes Project.  

3. The remaining £1316.67 of the Failsworth West Revenue 
Budget be allocated to tree planting. 

4. £2000 for the Argus Street Yellow Lining Programme be 
allocated from the Hollinwood Capital Budget. 

5. £5000 for the Walkers Road Community Centre replacement 
toilets be allocated from the Hollinwood Capital Budget. 

6. The remaining £3000 within the Hollinwood Capital Budget be 
allocated to the Safer Homes Project. 

 

Page 2



 

It was highlighted that the remaining Individual Councillor 
Budgets needed to be allocated before the end of the financial 
year. 
 
The District Executive gave thanks to Nik Anderson, Senior 
Arboricultural and Countryside Officer, for the great work done 
with the tree planting. 
 
RESOLVED that: 
1. The funding allocated and the current spend to date of the 

Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive for the municipal 
year for 2015/2016 be noted. 

2. The £6000 allocated to tree planting from the Failsworth West 
Capital Budget, revised to £5000 being allocated towards 
Lower Memorial Park Toilets, leaving an unallocated balance 
of £2000, be approved. 

3. The allocation of the remaining £2000 Failsworth West 
Capital Budget, together with £1000 from the Failsworth West 
Revenue Budget for the Safer Homes Project be approved. 

4. An allocation of £1316.67 from the Failsworth West Revenue 
Budget for tree planting be approved. 

5. An allocation of £2000 for the Argus Street Yellow Lining 
Programme from the Hollinwood Capital Budget be approved. 

6. An allocation of £5000 for the Walkers Road Community 
Centre replacement toilets from the Hollinwood Capital 
Budget be approved. 

7. An allocation of £3000 for the Safer Homes Project from the 
Hollinwood Capital Budget be approved.  

8. All remaining Individual Councillor Budgets be allocated by 
the end of the financial year. 

 

8   PARTNER UPDATES   

The District Executive received updates on the following: 
 
a) Integrated Neighbourhood Policing – A report was submitted 

on crime statistics for the area and provided information on 
arrests, engagement, E-Watch, crime prevention, ASB issues 
and Homewatch. 

 
 A vote of thanks was given to PC Cullen for the work and 

support provided during his time at Failsworth.  PC Cullen 
would be transferring to Saddleworth in May.  

 
b) Citizens Advice Bureau – an update was given on the weekly 

debt advice sessions at Failsworth Town Hall and Limehurst 
Library. 

 
It was once again requested that a more detailed report, 
including client statistics from all areas of the Borough, be 
submitted to a future meeting of the District Executive. 

 
RESOLVED that: 
1. The updates be noted. 

Page 3



 

2. The CAB be requested to provide a more detailed report, 
including client statistics from all areas of the Borough, to a 
future meeting of the District Executive. 

 

9   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

RESOLVED that the date of the next meeting be noted. 
 
The Chair paid tribute and gave thanks to Councillor Dawson, 
who was standing down at the next election. 
 

The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 7.26 pm 
 

Page 4



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Reason for report 
 
The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive are asked to formally agree the priorities 
for the district and work toward a number of actions to achieve each priority set. 
 
 
Recommendations 
 

1. The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to agree the priorities and 
subsequent actions. 

2. The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to agree and Elected Member lead 
for each priority. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 

 
Failsworth & Hollinwood District Plan 
 

Portfolio Holder:  
 
Cllr B Brownridge, Cabinet Member for Cooperatives &  
Neighbourhoods  
 
Officer Contact:   
 
Report Author: Penny Kenworthy; District Coordinator, 
Failsworth & Hollinwood 
Ext. 4289 
 
9th June 2016 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 8



 

  2 

 

Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 9th June 2016 
 
Failsworth & Hollinwood District Plan 
 
Overview 
 
The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive have been working for 12 months looking 
at various data and consultation exercises to ascertain the priorities for the district and 
how we address them.  
 
Two workshops were held with Elected Members, District Coordinator and officers from 
the Community Services Innovation Team to analyze the information and agree a set of 
priorities the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive can work upon and make a 
difference within the community. 
 
Current Position 
 
Appendix A is the current Failsworth & Hollinwood District Plan.  
 
Actions are subject to amendment. 
 
Recommendations 
 

1. The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to agree the priorities and 
subsequent actions. 

2. The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to agree and Elected Member lead 
for each priority. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Failsworth & Hollinwood District Plan      

Budgets 

Councillors (Revenue) Total £45,000 (£5,000 per Councillor) 

DE (Revenue) £30,000 

DE (Capital) £30,000 

TOTAL ALL BUDGETS £105,000 

 

Community resilience and building a co-operative approach  

Member responsibility: TBC 

Estimated budget required: TBC 

Action Lead By When? Resources needed In which places? 

See if possible to break “You and 
Your Community” down to smaller 
geographic areas 
 

Community Services 
Innovation Team 

September 
2016 

To understand potential 
costings, but likely to 
need top-up funding 
from the District to 
understand at a place 
level. Also likely to be 
an issue in terms of 
regularly refreshing the 
data. 
 

Whole of 
Failsworth & 
Hollinwood 

Changing behaviour around 
littering and people taking more 
pride in their area, specifically 
exploring: 
 
More visible enforcement and 

Penny 
Kenworthy/Community 
Services Innovation Team 

Develop 
detailed plan: 
September 
2016 

Cost of additional 
enforcement officer – 
Estimated cost £15,000 
 
Cost of CCTV camera, 
tracking, following up 

Build on work with 
environmental 
teams to identify 
hot spot areas. 
 

P
age 7



fines – consider paying for part-
time community safety 
enforcement capacity 
 
CCTV – buy one to put in hot spot 
areas in Failsworth and 
Hollinwood 
 
Build on work with environmental 
teams to identify hot spot areas. 
 
 

anything found on it. 

Unadopted land – explore if 
Council could do something to 
tidy up the land if the community 
then had a plan of how to use it 
and take responsibility 

Penny Kenworthy/Elected 
Ward Councillors 

Gain 
agreement in 
principle that 
this is possible 
within Council 
policies: 
September 
2016 
 
Identify 
appropriate 
area of land: 
September 
2016 
 
 

Cost of initial clean-up Failsworth & 
Hollinwood (1 in 
each ward) 

Support Lower Memorial Park to 
be a real community hub e.g. 
Put in toilets that the community 
maintain 

Penny Kenworthy/Cllr E 
Garry 

Develop joint 
plan for the 
park with the 
community: 

Likely to be costs e.g. 
associated with putting 
toilets in that the 
Council may need to 

Lower Memorial 
Park 

P
age 8



 
Keeping parks clean – community 
enforcement relating to dog dirt 

 
Use the opportunity from people 
already using the park to get key 
messages across e.g. stalls 
raising awareness of social 
isolation and how people can 
identify people who are isolated 
and help them timed for when 
people are there bowling. 
 
 

September 
2016 

bear in return for the 
community then picking 
up maintenance 
responsibilities 

Supporting the community 
 
Support events of cultural and 
traditional significance 
 
Support our voluntary groups to 
lead on community events  
 
Support community/voluntary 
activity through small grants in 
line with the priorities of the 
Failsworth & Hollinwood District 
 
Support groups to access other 
local funding streams 
Develop borough wide initiatives 
such as Get Oldham Growing and 
Dementia Friendly Communities 

District Team/Elected 
Members 
 
l  

2016/2017 DE/Councillor budgets  
Christmas Lights and 
switch on events (DE 
allocation 
 
DE/ Councillor Budgets 
required to  assist to 
match fund local 
fundraising and 
external funding 
applications 

Whole of 
Failsworth & 
Hollinwood 

P
age 9



 

Improving health and well-being  

Members Responsibility: TBC  

Estimated Budget Required: TBC 

Action Lead By When? Resources needed In which places? 

Reduce issues in Failsworth 
West relating to child weight 
 
Understand what schools in the 
area are already doing 
 
Explore if can influence schools 
meals to make healthier 
 
Explore if can influence what is 
offered at breakfast and after-
school clubs 
 
Can schools identify particular 
young people with a particular 
weight issue & alert other 
services  
 
Could growing ambassadors 
link to influence healthy eating & 
growing? 
 

Penny Kenworthy Identify what 
is already 
happening 
with schools: 
December 
2016 
 
Develop 
action plan to 
build on this: 
January 2017 

TBC once full action plan 
is developed 

Failsworth West 

Explore if can do anything to 
encourage up-take of health 

Penny Kenworthy/Public 
Health 

Identify what 
is already 

TBC once full action plan 
is developed 

Hollinwood 
(Roman 

P
age 10



checks – e.g. targeted 
marketing in areas where there 
are high levels of alcohol abuse 
 

happening 
and 
opportunities 
to build on 
this: August 
2016 

Rd/Oldham Rd); 
Lord Lane; 
Limeside; South 
Hollins; Lower 
Limeside; North 
Hollins; Failsworth 
West 
(Canalside/Oldha
m Rd) 

Work with schools on after 
school activities that encourage 
healthy lifestyles, informal 
access to green space. 
 

Penny Kenworthy December 
2016 

TBC once full action plan 
is developed 

Failsworth West 

Explore what can do in relation 
to encouraging reduction in 
alcohol consumption: start by 
understanding what is causing 
the issue 
 

Penny Kenworthy/Community 
Services Innovation Team 

September 
2016 

TBC based on actions 
identified from initial 
research 

Hollinwood 
(Roman 
Rd/Oldham Rd); 
Lord Lane; 
Limeside; South 
Hollins; Lower 
Limeside; North 
Hollins; Failsworth 
West 
(Canalside/Oldha
m Rd) 

 

Improving the environment 

Members Responsibility: TBC 

Estimated Budget Required: TBC 

P
age 11



Action Lead By When? Resources needed In which places? 

Countryside Management Plan 
for Daisy Nook Country Park to 
be prepared/updated with work 
programme to include 
 

- Continued improvement 
of footpaths 

- Replacement of 
damaged visitor maps 
and information boards 

- Control of Japanese 
Knotweed 

- Monitoring the condition 
of Crime Lane Aqueduct 

- Repairs to retaining walls 
on Stannybrook Road 

 December 
2016 

 Failsworth East 

Street tree planting to be 
continued to include the 
previously agreed locations at; 
PHASE 4 

- Hampton Road 
- Kingston Road 
- Kew Road 
- Partington Street 

(Outside shops) 
PHASE 5 

- Timpson Street 
- James Street 
- Church Street 
- Pole Lane 

PHASE 6 

 Phase 4 
March 2017 
 
Phase 5 
March 2018 
 
Phase 6 
March 2019 
 

Ward budgets and councillor 
individual budgets to match 
possible Green Dividend 
funding  

Failsworth East 

P
age 12



- Stansford Road 
- Clifton Street 
- Minor Street 

Finalise Higher Failsworth 
Memorial Park Masterplan for 
formal adoption by Oldham 
Council. Once adopted 
contributions from the various 
housing developments in the 
area should be sought 

 December 
2016 

 Failsworth East 

Continue with ongoing Dog 
Fouling campaign including the 
replenishment of dog waste bag 
bins in; 

- Higher Failsworth 
Memorial Park 

- Westminster Park 

 Ongoing  Failsworth East 

Failsworth District Centre 
- Creation of new footpaths 

on desire lines from the 
Health Centre to the 
Canal 

- Maintenance plan for 
grass embankment from 
Oldham Road (near Ben 
Brierley Wharf) 

- Review of alleyway from 
Failsworth Town Hall to 
car park near shops to 

 Ongoing  Failsworth 
East/West 

P
age 13



include lighting, footpath 
inclines and inappropriate 
fencing 

Development site maintenance 
plan for council owned sites 
pending development 

- Former Kaskenmoor 
School/Ball Hall 

- Albert Street/Gas Holder 
site 

- Former Whitekirk Hall 
site 

- James Street Youth 
Centre site 

    

Support communities to 
improve, enhance and maintain 
the local environment 
  
Support Summer and Winter 
planting commitments 

District Team / 
Environmental team  
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 2017 
 
 
 
Summer 
and Winter 
2016 

Existing resources any 
additional TBC 
 
 
 

Whole of 
Failsworth & 
Hollinwood 

 

 

 

 

P
age 14



People feeling safe in their local area  

Members Responsibility: TBC 

Estimated Budget Required: TBC 

Action Lead By When? Resources needed In which places? 

Work with schools, GMP, 
Partners and Failsworth Youth 
Zone (MADHLO) on positive 
alternatives in school holidays 
and seasonal trends to alleviate 
anti-social behaviour 
 
 
 

Penny Kenworthy/Sgt Paul 
Archer 

2016/2017 Existing resources Failsworth 
School/Oasis 
Academy 

Proactive event to encourage 
people to think about their 
vulnerability to crime especially 
burglary – how to protect 
themselves  
 
Potentially target invites and 
identify suitable location at key 
people/groups/areas likely to be 
vulnerable 
 
 

Penny Kenworthy September 
2016 

£9000 
£6000 committed from 
2015/2016 allocations 

Will do some 
further research to 
identify more 
specifically, but 
likely to be 
Limeside, Higher 
Memorial Park, 
Failsworth Pole, 
Failsworth 
MetroLink Station, 
St John’s Church, 
Failsworth Quay 

Consider specific enforcement 
activity on trams at weekends 

Penny Kenworthy July 2016: 
Explore 
what is 
already 

TBC based on initial 
conversations 

All of Failsworth & 
Hollinwood 

P
age 15



done and 
whether 
anything 
additional 
can be done 
on top of 
this 

Understand what’s behind the 
issues in Limeside – what are 
the root causes and is there 
anything we can do about it? 
Analysis needs to explore links 
to attitudes to employment, child 
education and attainment, levels 
of drinking and money lending 

Community Services 
Innovation Team 

September 
2016 

Within existing resources Limeside 

Explore police cadets scheme 
as opportunity for young people 
in Failsworth & Hollinwood to 
access, potentially targeted to 
Limeside following exploration 
of the issues there. 

Penny Kenworthy December 
2016 

Potential additional 
resources – TBC once 
identified where and how to 
focus the work 

Limeside 

Improving public footpaths 
- Roman Road to Cutler 

Hill Road to be cleared of 
overgrowth, litter and 
flytipping 

- Oldham Road to 
Hollinwood Metrolink 
Stop to be reviewed for 
lighting and layout 
improvements 

 December 
2016 

  

 

P
age 16



 

Educational Attainment & Employment 

Members Responsibility: TBC 

Estimated Budget Required: TBC 

Action Lead By When? Resources needed In which places? 

Look at which schools in the district are 
causing particular problem round 
attendance – which schools are children in 
the district going to? 
Extra pressures on school from 
development. 
Link to session specifically on unpicking 
issues round Limeside 
 
 

Community 
Services 
Innovation 
Team 

September 
2016 

Within existing resources Failsworth & 
Hollinwood, paying 
particular attention 
to Limeside 

Update information regarding qualifications 
through work with Lifelong Learning 

Community 
Services 
Innovation 
Team 

September 
2016 

Within existing resources All of Failsworth & 
Hollinwood 

  

P
age 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Reason for report 
 
To advise the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive the budgets aligned for the 
2016/2017 municipal year. 
 
Decision 
 
The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to approve spend assigned to the district. 
Following the implementation of the district budget allocations will be made at the July 
District Executive Meeting. 
 
Recommendations 
 
1. To note the funding allocated to the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive for 

the municipal year for 2016/2017. 
2. To align the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive budgets to the District Plan 
 
 
  
 
 
 

Report to Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 

 
Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report 
 

Portfolio Holder:  
 
Cllr B Brownridge, Cabinet Member for Cooperatives &  
Neighbourhoods  
 
Officer Contact:   
 
Report Author: Penny Kenworthy; District Coordinator, 
Failsworth & Hollinwood 
Ext. 4289 
 
9th June 2016 
 

Page 19

Agenda Item 9



 

  2 

 

Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 9th June 2016 
 
Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report 
 
1 Background 
 
1.1 The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive has been assigned the below 

budget for 2016/2017: 
   

 Revenue 2016/2017 Capital 2016/2017 

Failsworth East £10,000 £10,000 

Failsworth West £10,000 £10,000 

Hollinwood £10,000 £10,000 

  
1.2 The Failsworth & Hollinwood Councillors will have an individual budget of £5000 

for 2015/2016 
  
2 Current Position 
 
2.1 Revenue Budget 
 
 Failsworth East - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Failsworth West - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Hollinwood - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

  
2.2 Capital Budget 

Page 20



 

  3 

 
Failsworth East - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Failsworth West - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
 Hollinwood - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated   

Remaining 
Balance 

  

 
2.3 Councillor Individual Budget - £5000 
 
Failsworth East 
  
Cllr C Brock - £5000 
  

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated  

Remaining Balance  

 
Cllr N Briggs - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Failsworth Dynamos - Grant £400 

  

Total Allocated £400 

Remaining Balance £4600 

  
Cllr J McMahon - £5000 
 

Page 21



 

  4 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated  

Remaining Balance  

  
Failsworth West 
 
Cllr S Fielding - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated  

Remaining Balance  

Cllr W Bates - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated  

Remaining Balance  

 
Cllr E Garry - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

 £1000 

  

Total Allocated £1000 

Remaining Balance £4000 

 
Hollinwood 
 
Cllr B Ames - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated  

Remaining Balance  

 
Cllr J Stretton - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated  

Remaining Balance  

 
 

Page 22



 

  5 

Cllr S Williams - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

  

  

Total Allocated  

Remaining Balance  

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
 

 

 

Oldham Borough INPT 2 

District Executive Meeting Police 
Report 

Failsworth & Hollinwood 
 

Oldham Division, Integrated Neighbourhood Policing 
 

 
Report Dates 2nd March 2016 – 26th May 2016  

 
Prepared by: PS 19035 Paul Archer & O.S.O. 62279 Diane Bradley  

 
Date: 26th May 2016  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 25

Agenda Item 10



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
Report Dates 2nd March 2016 – 26th May 2016 

 
Anti-social behaviour 
 
Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable of causing 
nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.  
Within the Borough of Oldham we have a strong partnership led approach to tackling ASB and the causes of it 
preventing it from reoccurring. This partnership approach includes police, local authorities and social landlords. These 
agencies have wide ranging powers to effectively tackle this problem.  

 
REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101 

 
Crime Statistics 02.03.16 – 26th May 2016 

(Black = Last year’s figures 2015   Blue = Current year’s figures 2016   * = increase on last year) 
 

 
ASB Related Statistics 

 

  
Failsworth West 

 

 
Failsworth East  

 
Hollinwood & Limeside  

 02/03/15 
26/05/15 

02/03/16 -
26/05/16 

02/03/15 - 
26/05/15 

02/03/16 - 
26/05/16 

02/03/15 -
26/05/15  

02/03/16 - 
26/05/16 

Rowdy Or 
Inconsiderate 

Behaviour 

 
103 

 
93 

 
86 

 
57 

 
96 

 
70 

Motor Cycle / 
Mini Moto 

 

 
6 

 
10* 

 
4 

 
3 

 
26 

 
1 

Alcohol 
Related 

Incidents 

 
30 

 
27 

 
30 

 
20 

 
38 

 
41* 

Youth Related 
Under 18 

 
52 

 
44 

 
50 

 
34 

 
49 

 
32 

 

Victim Based Crime 
 

 
Crime Statistics  

 

  
Failsworth West 

 

 
Failsworth East  

 
Hollinwood & Limeside  

 02/03/15 - 
26/05/15 

02/03/16 -
26/05/16 

02/03/15 - 
26/05/15 

02/03/16 - 
26/05/16 

02/03/15 - 
26/05/15 

02/03/16 - 
26/05/16 

 
Burglary 
Dwelling 

 
5 

 
12* 

 
19 

 
8 

 
21 

 
6 

 
Burglary Other 

 

 
9 

 
23* 

 
38 

 
20 

 
17 

 
17 

 
Robbery 

 

 
2 

 
2 

 
2 

 
4 

 
3 

 
8* 

Theft of motor 
vehicle 

 
3 

 
4* 

 
2 

 
5 

 
7 

 
4 

Theft from 
motor vehicle 

 

 
6 

 
20* 

 
13 

 
16* 

 
20 

 
17 

Theft Of Pedal 
Cycle 

 
0 

 
5* 

 
4 

 
2 

 
1 

 
3 

Page 26



  

Not Protectively Marked 

Violent Crime 
 

 
Violent Crime Statistics 

 

  
Failsworth West 

 

 
Failsworth East  

 
Hollinwood & Limeside  

 02/03/15 - 
26/05/15  

02/03/16 - 
26/05/16 

02/03/15 - 
26/05/15 

02/03/16 - 
26/05/16 

02/03/15 - 
26/05/15 

02/03/16 - 
26/05/16 

Violent crime 
Assault  And 
Harassment 

 
13 

 
28* 

 
29 

 
27 

 
49 

 
40 

Assault 
Without Injury 

 

 
17 

 
13 

 
15 

 
12 

 
17 

 
21* 

 

 
Burglary dwelling remains a priority for the Neighbourhood Team. We are currently running an operation 
which is seeing some good results despite the slight rise in the figures when compared to last year. 
 
Anyone with information on criminal activity in the Failsworth area can report it by ringing 101 or 
anonymously to Crime stoppers on 0800 555 111 

 
Blow the whistle on crime – Rat on a Rat! 

 
 

Anti-Social Behaviour Issues Update: 
 

We have had a decrease in ASB reported to the police over the last couple of weekends. 

Isolated incidents reported  

The Metrolink Stop on Hardman Lane and an incident on Alder Road with youth starting fires during the 

early evening time . 

We have had incidents of ASB reported, at locations such as Morrison’s, Tesco’s and The Millgate public 

house.  The later location has been a repeat caller reporting youths on the roof of the building.  We 

identified some culprits and they were taken home and advised in the presence of parents.   

A policing patrol plan remains in place in Failsworth to help comat ASB in the area .There has been a 
marked fall in ASB reports at the St Johns Church / Church Street area. 
 
Particular areas our officers pay attention to are as follows: 
 

 Failsworth Higher Memorial park and the retail zone. 

 Hoys shop on Ashton Road East junction Church Street.  

 Failsworth Pole area particularly to the side of the Crown and Cushion.  

 Car Park at the side of the Royal Oak Failsworth Pole.  

 Grounds of St Johns Church Oldham Road.  
 

Page 27



  

Not Protectively Marked 

Our Policing style is open, firm and fair and in proportion to the situation / Incident that we are 
facing at the time. 

 
The Street pastor team and the detached youth workers are our partners and should be viewed by all staff 
participating in this initiative as essential components supporting the overall objective of reducing ASB. In 
effect we have around 10 extra pairs of eyes out on the ground and they are a valuable resource. 
 

Failsworth Neighbourhood Policing Team in Partnership With Oldham Council 
 

On May 9th 2016 a new policing model came into operation. 
 

As part of the new Neighbourhood model implementation at Oldham Pc Lee Cullen moved from the NBO 
role for Failsworth West. PC Mohammed Kashif ( mohammed.kashif@gmp.police.uk ) has replaced him as 
the NBO for Failsworth West. The new policing model will move to better integration between Police, local 
Council and the voluntary sector. 

 
Under the new policing review the weekly Failsworth Policing patrol plan will continue as normal , 

Failsworth West NBO Mohammed Kashif  will collate and diseminate the document. 
 

OLDHAM LOCAL POLICING MODEL 
 

More Police / PCSO’s on the streets of Failsworth Hollinwood & Limeside!!! 
 

On May 9th  2016  a new policing model came into operation. Response Officers will no longer exist instead 

they will be Neighbourhood Police Officers and will be allocated to an area. This means that when they are 

not dealing with emergencies they will default to their areas. This should mean more Officers in Failsworth , 

Hollinwood & Limeside . 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Page 28

mailto:mohammed.kashif@gmp.police.uk


  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

Page 29



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Page 30



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 31



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Page 32



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
MEET THE NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM 

 

 
Sergeant Paul Archer  

 
Failsworth East                                                              Failsworth West 

                                
   NBO Rob            PCSO Louis        PCSO Mark           PCSO Barbara      NBO Mohammed       PCSO Suzanne     PCSO Andrew 

   Griffiths             Baistow-Davies      Ravenscroft              Pearson                       Kashif                 Hudson                 Longsden 

  
Hollinwood & Limeside 

 

                   
                              NBO Rob Coggin       PCSO Gary        PCSO Samantha      PCSO Adam             PCSO Baig 

                                  Skinner                Kent-Brown            Riley                  Mohammed 

 

Failsworth & Hollinwood - Good Arrests 
Section 18 Warrant Search 
Two males arrested following a Section 18 Warrant Search Conducted Following Arrest Of Defendant Found Within A 
Drawer Of Side Unit In Living Was A Can Of Cs Gas. 

Business Robbery –  
A male arrested and charged following - Male Offender Enters Store As A Customer Offender Goes To The Meat 
Section And Selects Four Legs Of Lamb Offender Goes To Leave The Store With Out Paying Offender Is Confronted 
By Staff Offender Tells Staff He Has A Knife Staff Manage To Get One Leg Of Lamb From Offender Before He Makes 
Off From The Store With The Rest Of The Items. 

 
Sec 47 Assault 
Male Is Stopped & Subject To Search Under Section 23 Misuse Of Drugs Act. Offender Becomes Obstructive; 
Resisting Police Officers Attempt To Search Him. During The Offender Struggling Partial Handcuffs Are Applied. 
Offender Causes Injury To Police Officers Finger. Decision Pending. 
 

Taking Of Motor Vehicle 
Male arrested and charged - Offenders Approach Secure Moped Parked Outside Aps Address. Offenders Take Same 
To Rear Alley Of Address Where Three Persons Damage Front Fairing Gaining Access To Ignition Wires. Offenders 
Are Disturbed By Police During Process And One Offender. 
 

Burglary Dwellings  
One male arrested and charged following a burglary in Failsworth in March . 
 

 
 

Page 33



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
Engagement 

 
 

 
 
 

Let’s keep up the excellent partnership work. 
 

 
 

Daisy Nook Easter Fair 24th March – 2nd April 2016 
 

                                  
 

The local Neighbourhood Beat Officers and Police Community Support Officers gave regular 
passing attention to the event and dropped in to speak to staff regularly and were in contact 

with the site supervisor at the fair. 
 

Football Tournament at Oasis Academy 16th April 2016 
 

A football tournament was held at Oasis academy , There was a team from Burnley, and a 
team of all Somali  lads, so it was quite a diverse line up, the organiser wanted to promote, 

amongst other things social cohesion, community understanding and co-operation, as well as 
fostering a sense of teamwork and belonging for the youths. Football scouts attended from 

Manchester United, Manchester City, Oldham Athletic and Bolton Wanderers. 
 

  

Community Events March 2016 – May 2016 

Page 34



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 
 

Crime Prevention Advice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
          

Further Crime Prevention Advice 
 

Visit our website www.gmp.police.uk for lots of useful ways to protect yourself and your property. Contact our crime 
reduction advisor Paul Dearnley on 0161 770 4302 paul.dearnley@gmp.pnn.police.uk 

 

 
 
 
 

Homes with no security measures n place are five times more likely to be burgled than those with 

simple security measures. Good window locks and strong deadlocks can make a big difference. 

Taking just a few steps can make a big difference in keeping your home safe from burglary. Here are 

a few tips: 

 Lock your doors and windows every time you leave the house, even when you're just 

out in the garden, remembering to double-lock UPVC doors (lift handle and turn key) 

 1. Hide all keys, including car keys, out of sight and away from the letterbox (remember a 

device could be used to hook keys through the letterbox) 

 2. Install a visual burglar alarm 

 3. Install good outside lighting 

 4. Get a trusted neighbour to keep an eye on your property 

 5. Leave radios or lights in your house on a timer to make the  property appear occupied 

 6. Make sure the fences around your garden are in good condition 

 7. Secure bikes at home by locking them to an immoveable object inside a locked shed or 

garage 

 8. Keep ladders and tools stored away; don't leave them outside where they could be 

used to break into your home 

 9. Ensure side gates are locked to prevent access to the rear of the property 

 10. Ensure rear fencing is in good repair 

 Improve natural surveillance at the front of your property i.e. trim high hedges 

 11. Mark your property with postcode and house number and register your property for 

free with Immobilise 

 12. Consider joining or forming a Neighbourhood Watch scheme  

 13. Remove valuables from view of ground floor windows 

 14. Store any high value items (i.e. jewellery, passports) in a properly secured safe or bank 

vault 

Page 35

mailto:paul.dearnley@gmp.pnn.police.uk
http://www.ourwatch.org.uk/


  

Not Protectively Marked 

E-WATCH JOINING DETAILS 

 
E-Watch is a database created by the Oldham Borough Neighbourhood Policing Team 

 
It is a collation of email addresses submitted to us by residents and businesses so that Greater Manchester Police can 
contact you with our monthly newsletter, general information and incidents in your immediate area that you should be 
aware of. You are also able to email us with any information you want to pass onto us. 

 
We do not supply your email address to any other party and you can request to be removed from the database at any 

time. 
If you wish to be part of the E-Watch database please send us an email titled E-Watch to: 

oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 
 

And include the following information. 

 
NAME, ADDRESS & TELEPHONE 

 
HOMEWATCH 

 

 
 
 
 

We are currently updating our records, if you run a Home Watch scheme please let us know – 
oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk or telephone 0161 856 8825. 

 

Failsworth Home Watch Meeting  
Is held every second Thursday of the month at Broadbent Luncheon Club, Lord Lane, Failsworth at 7.30 pm 

 
Neighbourhood staff holds regular surgeries where crime prevention advice is available. 

 
Regular Police Surgeries are held at: 

 
Failsworth Health Centre 

Cloughgate House, Hollins Road 
School House Flats, Incline Road 

Asda, Hollins Road 

 
The Oldham Borough INPT is based at 

Oldham Police Station, Divisional HQ, Barn St, Oldham OL1 1LR 
 

Direct line: 0161 856 8825 

 
 INPT: Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 

 
Call CRIMESTOPPERS Anonymously On 0800 555 111 

As part of our service promise we will continue to listen to the community so it’s really important that people 
tell us what they think about the work officers are doing to keep them safe 

Contact Us 
By telephone on 0161 856 8825 

 
E-Mail: - Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 

 

Follow us @gmpfailsworth to get updates as they are posted 

 
And Click LIKE on our Facebook page www.facebook.com/gmpfailsworthhollinwood 

 

Page 36

mailto:oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
mailto:oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
mailto:Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
mailto:Oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
http://www.facebook.com/gmpfailsworthhollinwood


  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	8 Failsworth and Hollinwood District Plan Report and Final Draft
	District Plan Final draft

	9 Failsworth and Holinwood Budget Report
	10 Failsworth and Holinwood Police report

